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RE: 68 Salem Village Application

D

Pam Johnson <pam.johnson@capefearair.com>

Central Permitting Mailbox

Electric standard tank converting to tankless propane. | just found out the circuit is there we are just wiring to it.

----- Original Message—-

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Pam Johnson <pam.johnson@capefearair.com>

Subject: RE: 68 Salem Village Application

Is the new water heater going to run on gas or electric?

-——Original Message—

From: Pam Johnson <pam.johnson@capefearair.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 68 Salem Village Application

Converting tank to a tankless. Hope his helps.

----- Original Message—

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Pam Johnson <pam.johnson@capefearair.com>

Subject: RE: 68 Salem Village Application

Good Morning!
After reviewing your trade application, we have a few questions.

What is the new circuit under the electrical for?

This may need to be broken down into separate applications for separate trades.

Forward




